# **Mansoor Shaukat**

# Consultant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: mansoor.shaukat@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 0515788574

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Mansoor Shaukat is working as Consultant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Mansoor Shaukat has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MSc in Computer Systems University of Southampton , England	1978 - 1978
Experience	
Consultant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022- Present
Consultant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2017- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2004 - 2017
Commissioned Officer	1975 - 2004

## **Awards**

PAF, PAF